Town of Mackford Town Board Meeting Minutes

July 17, 2023

Notice of this meeting was given by posting it at the Town Hall and the Town's website.

Chairman Davison call the regular board meeting to order at 7:30 PM. Treasurer Krentz was absent. There was 1 citizen also in attendance.

Roll Call – Steve – 2, JJ – 1, Roger – 1, Brittany – 0 and Katie – 1

A motion was made by JJ/Roger to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Roger/JJ to approve the minutes from the regular town meeting. Motion carried.

Audience participation – 3-minute limit

Motion made by JJ/Roger to approve the vouchers/bills. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – was reviewed by the board. Motion made by Roger/JJ to approve the report. Motion carried.

Road Report – Chip sealing will be done within a week. Chairman Davison talked with the county about the tree on Union Road and see if they could remove it. He will also contact the power company about removing it. Supervisor Schure mentioned fixing Brave Road. Steve will mention this to the county as well. JJ would like some flags put on Lake Maria and County Road Q.

Class B Signs – The town will need to order signs for the roads that need to be posted. Chairman Davison will contact the county about order them and posting them for us.

Snowplow Quotes – Pollesch LLC would do the same as last year. The County would do \$155.00 an hour that does not include salt. Chairman Davison will contact the county about getting more concrete numbers for a contract. Will discuss at a later meeting.

Rear Tractor mower replacement – The roller is bad, and the knives need replacing too. A new rear mower would cost \$13,500 and our trade in would be \$2,500 approximately. After discussion, JJ/Roger made a motion to purchase the new larger mower from Weyers. Motion carried.

Town Hall Rental – The board discussed keeping the town hall rented by someone who owns property in the township. A motion was made to raise the rent to \$100.00 starting January 1, 2024. Motion made by JJ/Roger. Motion carried.

Assessor Contracts – After discussion a motion was made to go with Catalis Tax & CAMA Inc. for the 3-year contract. Motion made by JJ/Roger. Motion carried.

Pavilion update – Chairman is going to make some contact with people to get the pavilion moving. He will get some bids to move the pile and concrete.

GL County Towns Association Meeting – Chairman Davison mentioned the meeting being this Thursday, July 21 at 6:30 PM Christianos Pizza in Green Lake. He will be unable to attend.

Credit Card for Wesley – Clerk Mehn will ask Treasurer Krentz to contact either Horicon Bank OR Ergo Bank to get 2 credit cards for the town. A motion was made by JJ/Roger. Motion carried.

Adjourn – Motion made by JJ/R	5	
Next Meeting Date – Monday,	August 21, 2023 @ 7:30 PM	
		

Life Insurance policy – Clerk Mehn got information from Standard Insurance in regard to putting Sandy back on the insurance policy. According to Standard the only way she can be on if she is a temporary or seasonal